Business-Related Publications and Web Sites

The following publications and Web sites may be helpful in your business outreach efforts. The publications can be found at your local public library, magazine stand or bookstore, or can be requested directly from the publisher. Most of these Web sites and publications are accessible to all readers, free of charge. The resources listed with an asterisk (*) provide some information at no cost, but require a registration fee to view all of their content. 

	Name 
	Internet Address

	Publications and Web sites for business information 
	

	BusinessWeek*
	www.businessweek.com

	Chronicle of Philanthropy*
	www.philanthropy.com

	Forbes
	www.forbes.com

	Hoover’s Online: The Business Network*
	www.hoovers.com

	IEG Sponsorship Report*
	www.sponsorship.com

	The New York Times*
	www.nytimes.com

	The Wall Street Journal*
	www.wsj.com

	Yahoo! (Business & Economy on Yahoo’s Home Page)
	www.yahoo.com

	
	

	Organizations relevant to business interests 
	

	Employee Benefit Research Institute
	www.ebri.org

	Families and Work Institute
	www.familiesandwork.org

	Families USA
	www.familiesusa.org

	HispanicBusiness.com
	www.hispanicbusiness.com

	National Black Chamber of Commerce
	www.nationalbcc.org

	U.S. Chamber of Commerce
	www.uschamber.com

	U.S. Hispanic Chamber of Commerce
	www.ushcc.com

	Business Interface, Inc. (formerly Welfare to Work Partnership)
	www.businessinterfaceinc.com

	
	

	Organizations relevant to children’s health care issues
	

	Alliance for Health Reform
	www.allhealth.org

	American Academy of Pediatrics
	www.aap.org

	Center on Budget and Policy Priorities
	www.cbpp.org

	Children’s Defense Fund
	www.childrensdefense.org

	Covering Kids & Families
	www.coveringkidsandfamilies.org

	National Governors Association Center on Best Practices
	www.nga.org/center

	National Immigration Law Center
	www.nilc.org

	The Urban Institute
	www.urban.org

	
	

	Industry associations
	

	National Association of Chain Drug Stores
	www.nacds.org

	National Restaurant Association
	www.restaurant.org

	National Retail Federation
	www.nrf.com

	Government offices for policy, statistics and information
	

	Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS, 

Formerly the Health Care Financing Administration)
	www.cms.gov

	FedStats
	www.fedstats.gov

	Immigration and Naturalization Service
	www.uscis.gov

	Insure Kids Now!
	www.insurekidsnow.gov

	U.S. Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality
	www.ahrq.gov

	U.S. Census Bureau
	www.census.gov

	U.S. Department of Education
	www.ed.gov

	U.S. Department of Labor, Employment & Training Administration (dislocated workers information)
	www.doleta.gov

	U.S. Maternal and Child Health Bureau
	www.mchb.hrsa.gov

	
	

	Foundations
	

	Robert Wood Johnson Foundation
	www.rwjf.org

	Annie E. Casey Foundation
	www.aecf.org

	The Commonwealth Fund
	www.cmwf.org

	Kaiser Family Foundation
	www.kff.org


